

Record of the 2017 AGM

Held at the “Dome” on Thursday 28th April 2017

Present;

Martin Tomes (Chairman)
Colin Watts (Hon. Treasurer)
Sean Gridley (Hon Secretary)
Rob Wood (Child Welfare Officer)
Rosemary Curtis,

Andrew Doshier, Jason Annal, Paul Phelan, Brian Blagden, Aad Kwakkelstein

Agenda Item;

1 Chairman’s Welcome.

The Chairman opted for a simple welcome, and thanked the members who had made the effort to attend the meeting.

2 Apologies for absence.

Apologies had been received from Sonja Talbot, George Earle, John Seabrook, Lydia Vulliamy, and Nigel Page.

3 Minutes of last AGM.

The records of the 2016 AGM had been on display at the dome since May 2016 and no further comments had been raised. Proposed as a true record by Paul Phelan; seconded by Rob Wood.

4 Matters arising from minutes.

As stated there were no matters arising from the previous minutes.

5 Presentation of Trophies

Presentations for the winners of the BTTC Summer league were made;

Gladiators as the winners of the Tuesday night division.
Ducking Ping Pong as the winners of Wednesday night.

6 Officers Reports.

i) Hon. Secretary.

The Hon. Sec. echoed the welcome of the Chairman and congratulated all the teams on their progress this season, and wished them all the best for next season.

ii) Hon. Treasurer.

The Treasurers report and a copy of the audited accounts were presented by the treasurer, and his recommendation of league fees.

The Treasurers report is attached at appendix 2.

iii) Club Coach.

A copy of the Club Coach's report is attached at appendix 3.

Aad Kwakkelstein also added that the boys team made the Junior British League, and finished second in their first season in division 4a. The girls team didn't make it. Aad is hoping to put more teams forward for the next JBL. Aad would like to formulate a more solid plan with BTTC for youngsters moving forward.

7 Agree membership fees for next season

No increase in league fees was proposed by Andrew Doshier and seconded by Jason Annal.

8 Consideration of any changes to club rules and / or constitution.

The new constitution was put to the membership and agreed unanimously.

9 Election of Officers.

Glenn Stevenson was proposed to join the committee by Colin Watts and seconded by Paul Phelan.

10 Marriot Cup

A ballot was taken for the soon to be renamed Marriot cup and in a close contest the Hon. Treasurer, Colin Watts was awarded the trophy for another year.

11 A.O.B.

The Chairman appealed for anyone with contacts on the council especially anyone involved with the North Ipswich garden suburb.

Brian Blagden appealed for more teams to enter the Summer League.

The Chairman reported that at the moment there are no plans to have another open day at Ormiston Academy and appealed to the membership for someone to take this on.

Aad has agreed to offer senior coaching sessions in late Summer.

Meeting concluded at 20-25.

Meeting concluded at 2030 hrs.